Combhairle Contae Chill Dara
Kildare County Council

27" July 2016 Environment Section
L Dunne/CC

EPA Headquarters

P.O. Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
Co Wexford

Re: Sand & Gravel Merchants Limited, Thornberry, Kill, Co. Kildare

&
Dear Caroline, &>
&
| refer to your letter dated 27™ July 2016. oﬁ\jo{@
&

Kildare Council Council wish to inform you.@ﬁgt an officer from Kildare County
Council inspected Tom Gavins permuttyi@e at Thomnberry, Kill, Co. Kildare on the
22/07/2016.

S

Kildare County Council can confi rgipﬁmt

1. No waste activities argeing carried out at the facility

2. The facility has been restored and closed in accordance with the conditions of
waste permit WP277/2007 and Kildare County Council are satisfied with the
restored site.

3. The facility has been restored to grassland.

If you have any further queries please contact Ciara Corrigan on 045 980583

Ydurs sincerely,

‘Liam Dunne
Senior Executive Officer
Environment Section
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